From: HUD Press Office

To: HUD-NEWS-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV
Subject: HUD Makes $2 Million in Funding Available to Small Communities Through Main Street Program
Date: Friday, June 16, 2023 1:47:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Q\—&N\E NT Op
Q%
& (&
Q Ay
. -—
@ Z
> )
» ~
Z <
“ $°

o oo HUD NEWS

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development — Marcia L. Fudge, Secretary
Office of Public Affairs, Washington, DC 20410

HUD No. 23-119 FOR.
RELEASE

HUD Public Affairs Friday
202-708-0685 June 16, 2023

HUD.gov/Press

HUD Makes $2 Million in Funding Available to
Small Communities Through Main Street Program

WASHINGTON - Today, the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
announced a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) of $2 million through the HOPE VI
Main Street Program. This grant program provides assistance to communities looking to create
affordable housing in central business districts (Main Street areas) that are undergoing
redevelopment. HUD is looking to target Main Street areas in cities with this funding
opportunity.

“HUD recognizes that cities are in need of revitalization across the country,” said HUD
Secretary Marcia L. Fudge. “We want to support city governments in their efforts to restore
economically crucial business districts by providing housing in these areas.”

The main program objectives are to:

1. Redevelop Main Street areas

2. Preserve historic or traditional Main Street area properties by replacing unused
commercial space in buildings with affordable housing units

3. Enhance economic development efforts in Main Street areas

4. Provide affordable housing in Main Street areas
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Eligible applicants are limited to Units of General Local Governments with a population of
50,000 or less and 100 or fewer public housing units within its jurisdiction. The application
deadline is on 10/12/2023. To learn more about the program and apply, visit here.

Hil
HUD's mission is to create strong, sustainable, inclusive communities and quality affordable
homes for all.
More information about HUD and its programs is available on the Internet

at www.hud.gov and http://espanol hud.gov.

You can also connect with HUD on social media and follow Secretary Fudge
on Twitter and Facebook or Sign up for news alerts on HUD's Email List

We hope that you will want to continue receiving information from HUD.
We safeguard our lists and do not rent, sell, or permit the use of our lists by others, at any
time, for any reason.

HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets

If you wish to be taken off this mail list, please go here.
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